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From: Williams, Ingrid 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 9:14 AM 
To: 
Subject: LASD Update during July COC Meeting  

Email Request



2

Good morning Lt. , 

Per our conversation regarding the Undersheriff’s update during the July 23, 2019 COC meeting, the 
Commission is requesting an update of the status of the following investigations: 

1.
2.
3. . 

Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. 

Kindest regards, 

Ingrid Williams 
Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission 
Board of Supervisors, Executive Office 

Follow us on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and Flickr @LACountyCOC. 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Williams, Ingrid
Cc:
Subject: 109_COC_Initial E-Mail Request.pdf
Attachments: 109_COC_Initial E-Mail Request.pdf

Good afternoon Ingrid, 

I am not sure if you have received the information below that was requested last July.  If not, this is the latest disposition 
on the cases you inquired about as of today.  I have attached the original email chain for you to reference. 

1.  – Case filed by the US Attorney’s Office (AUSA).
2.  – Currently at LA CO DA’s Office ‐ JSID (pending review).
3.  – Currently at LA CO DA’s Office ‐ JSID (pending review).

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

Lieutenant  
Audit and Accountability Bureau 

Department E-Mail Response 




